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From: Ron Daignault <rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 11:47 AM
To: Westin, Cameron W.; Chandran Iyer; jim@carmichaelip.com; schreiner@carmichaelip.com; 

mitch@carmichaelip.com; Stephanie Mandir; Cathy Pampinella; Jason Charkow
Cc: Godfrey, Kristin; Williamson, Brett J.; Liang, Amy K.; Berg, Brad; Kevin Sprenger; Westin, Cameron W.
Subject: Re: Hulu-SITO: IPR Nos. 2021-00158, 2021-00206, and 2021-00219 - Depositions of Dr. Adams

[EXTERNAL MESSAGE] 

Hi Cameron, 

SITO does not object to Hulu submitting Mr. Adams’s three deposition transcripts in each of the seven IPRs. 

Best regards, 
Ron 

Ronald M. Daignault 
Partner 

Daignault Iyer LLP 
917.838.9795 
rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com 
daignaultiyer.com 

From: Westin, Cameron W. <cwestin@omm.com> 
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 at 3:14 PM 
To: Ron Daignault <rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com>, Chandran Iyer <cbiyer@daignaultiyer.com>, 
jim@carmichaelip.com <jim@carmichaelip.com>, schreiner@carmichaelip.com 
<schreiner@carmichaelip.com>, mitch@carmichaelip.com <mitch@carmichaelip.com>, Stephanie 
Mandir <smandir@daignaultiyer.com>, Cathy Pampinella <cpampinella@daignaultiyer.com>, Jason 
Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com> 
Cc: Godfrey, Kristin <kgodfrey@omm.com>, Williamson, Brett J. <bwilliamson@omm.com>, Liang, 
Amy K. <aliang@omm.com>, Berg, Brad <bmberg@omm.com>, Kevin Sprenger 
<ksprenger@daignaultiyer.com>, Westin, Cameron W. <cwestin@omm.com> 
Subject: RE: Hulu-SITO: IPR Nos. 2021-00158, 2021-00206, and 2021-00219 - Depositions of Dr. 
Adams 

Ron, 

Hulu intends to submit all three deposition transcripts of Mr. Adams in each of the seven IPR proceedings (to 
the extent relevant).  Hulu anticipates that this will lead to much greater efficiency in questioning Mr. Adams 
tomorrow and on Friday since, as you know, there is significant overlap between his opinions in the various 
declarations (e.g., state of the art, definition of a POSITA, certain prior art references, etc.).  Please let us know 
if SITO will object, so that we can question Mr. Adams appropriately.  

~I Daignault 
~ Iyer 
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Regards, 
Cameron 
 
From: Westin, Cameron W. <cwestin@omm.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 12:57 PM 
To: Ron Daignault <rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com>; Chandran Iyer <cbiyer@daignaultiyer.com>; jim@carmichaelip.com; 
schreiner@carmichaelip.com; mitch@carmichaelip.com; Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiyer.com>; Cathy 
Pampinella <cpampinella@daignaultiyer.com>; Jason Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com> 
Cc: Godfrey, Kristin <kgodfrey@omm.com>; Williamson, Brett J. <bwilliamson@omm.com>; Liang, Amy K. 
<aliang@omm.com>; Berg, Brad <bmberg@omm.com>; Kevin Sprenger <ksprenger@daignaultiyer.com>; Westin, 
Cameron W. <cwestin@omm.com> 
Subject: RE: Hulu-SITO: IPR Nos. 2021-00158, 2021-00206, and 2021-00219 - Depositions of Dr. Adams 
 
Thank you, Ron.  These dates work for us. 
 
From: Ron Daignault <rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 9:59 AM 
To: Westin, Cameron W. <cwestin@omm.com>; Chandran Iyer <cbiyer@daignaultiyer.com>; jim@carmichaelip.com; 
schreiner@carmichaelip.com; mitch@carmichaelip.com; Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiyer.com>; Cathy 
Pampinella <cpampinella@daignaultiyer.com>; Jason Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com> 
Cc: Godfrey, Kristin <kgodfrey@omm.com>; Williamson, Brett J. <bwilliamson@omm.com>; Liang, Amy K. 
<aliang@omm.com>; Berg, Brad <bmberg@omm.com>; Kevin Sprenger <ksprenger@daignaultiyer.com> 
Subject: Re: Hulu-SITO: IPR Nos. 2021-00158, 2021-00206, and 2021-00219 - Depositions of Dr. Adams 
 

[EXTERNAL MESSAGE] 

Hi Cameron, 
 
Dr. Adams is available on October 15th at 9:00 am MT for his deposition in connection with IPR Nos. 2021-00158, 2021-
00206, and 2021-00219. He is available on October 20th at 9:00 am MT for his deposition in connection with IPR 
Nos. 2021-00265 and 2021-00308. And he is available on October 22nd at 9:00 am MT for his deposition in connection 
with IPR Nos. 2021-00298 and 2021-00304. 
 
Best regards, 
Ron 
 

 
 
Ronald M. Daignault 
Partner 

Daignault Iyer LLP 
917.838.9795 
rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com 
daignaultiyer.com 
  
 
 
From: Westin, Cameron W. <cwestin@omm.com> 
Date: Friday, September 24, 2021 at 2:51 PM 

~I Daignault 
~ Iyer 
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To: Ron Daignault <rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com>, Chandran Iyer <cbiyer@daignaultiyer.com>, 
jim@carmichaelip.com <jim@carmichaelip.com>, schreiner@carmichaelip.com 
<schreiner@carmichaelip.com>, mitch@carmichaelip.com <mitch@carmichaelip.com>, Stephanie 
Mandir <smandir@daignaultiyer.com>, Cathy Pampinella <cpampinella@daignaultiyer.com>, Jason 
Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com> 
Cc: Godfrey, Kristin <kgodfrey@omm.com>, Williamson, Brett J. <bwilliamson@omm.com>, Liang, 
Amy K. <aliang@omm.com>, Berg, Brad <bmberg@omm.com>, Westin, Cameron W. 
<cwestin@omm.com> 
Subject: RE: Hulu-SITO: IPR Nos. 2021-00158, 2021-00206, and 2021-00219 - Depositions of Dr. 
Adams 

Counsel, 
 
I am following up on the below.  Please let us know Dr. Adams’ availability. 
 
Regards, 
Cameron 
 
From: Westin, Cameron W. <cwestin@omm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 12:46 PM 
To: Ron Daignault <rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com>; Chandran Iyer <cbiyer@daignaultiyer.com>; jim@carmichaelip.com; 
schreiner@carmichaelip.com; mitch@carmichaelip.com; Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiyer.com>; Cathy 
Pampinella <cpampinella@daignaultiyer.com>; Jason Charkow <jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com> 
Cc: Godfrey, Kristin <kgodfrey@omm.com>; Williamson, Brett J. <bwilliamson@omm.com>; Liang, Amy K. 
<aliang@omm.com>; Berg, Brad <bmberg@omm.com>; Westin, Cameron W. <cwestin@omm.com> 
Subject: Hulu-SITO: IPR Nos. 2021-00158, 2021-00206, and 2021-00219 - Depositions of Dr. Adams 
 
Counsel, 
 
Please provide Dr. Adams deposition availability during the week of October 13-15 for a deposition covering 
IPR Nos. 2021-00158, 2021-00206, and 2021-00219.  Our expectation is that we should be able to cover Dr. 
Adams’ testimony in all three of these proceedings in a single deposition, though we reserve the right to seek 
further time to cover all three proceedings if needed. 
 
Please also provide Dr. Adams’ availability during the week of October 19-22 for two depositions.  Our 
expectation is that IPR Nos. 2021-00265 and 2021-00308 can be covered in a single deposition, and that IPR 
Nos. 2021-00298 and 2021-00304 can be covered in a separate deposition. 
 
Regards, 
Cameron 
 
 
O’Melveny 
Cameron W. Westin 
cwestin@omm.com 
O: +1-949-823-7987 

O’Melveny & Myers LLP 
610 Newport Center Drive, 17th Floor
Newport Beach, CA  92660 
Website | LinkedIn | Twitter  

This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm of O'Melveny & Myers LLP that may be confidential 
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message. 
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This transmission, and any attached files, may contain information from the law firm of Daignault Iyer LLP which is 
confidential and/or legally privileged. Such information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
this transmission is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this transmitted information is strictly 
prohibited, that copies of this transmission and any attached files should be deleted from your disk directories 
immediately, and that any printed copies of this transmission or attached files should be returned to this firm. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify us by telephone or e-mail immediately, and we will arrange for the 
return to Daignault Iyer LLP of any printed copies.  
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